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September 22, 2017 
ADDENDUM 3 

 
 

Request for Proposal:  #46-017  
 
Title:    Temporary Employee Provider  
 
The attention of all offerors is called to the following questions received before the deadline of September 
21, 2017. The answers follow each question in bold. 
 

1. Do we have to submit any sample resumes for the LCAT’s listed in the RFP?  All Labor Categories 
do not require resumes at this time, however, we reserve the right to request them for 
specialized labor categories upon award . 

2. From Addenda 2 Question No. 5’s Answer, would I be correct in understanding that we don’t have 
to fill Table 3? This information would be helpful to us, if available. 

3. B.13.1 The payment terms for this contract will be made on a monthly basis by the County of Kane. 
Is there any flexibility on the payment terms? Our standard terms are Weekly? As stated in 
Addendum 2, Question 3, Kane County adheres to the Illinois Prompt Payment Act. Each 
department processes their own payments. 

4. B.16.1 The Contractor and all Subcontractors shall provide a Certificate of Insurance naming the 
Owner (Kane County) as certificate holder and as additional insured. The certificate shall contain 
a 30-day notification provision to the owner (Kane County) prior to cancellation or modification of 
the policy. We currently have an NOC for your General Liability, Worker’s Compensation, Crime 
and Automobile policies only, will that be a problem? No. 

5. As mentioned in sample contractor disclosure letter, we need to attach our company’s letter head 
along with notarization. Please suggest if you have any specific format for disclosure letter. Refer 
to the example provided with the RFP documents. We need a letter on your letterhead, 
signed and notarized, stating the company ownership and any campaign contributions to 
Kane County elected officials. 

   
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on Page 18 of the proposal 
document. Thank you for your interest in the Kane County procurement process. 
 
Sincerely, 

Maria C. Calamia 

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB 
Assistant Director of Purchasing 


